

M E M O R A N D U M

29/8

September 14, 1981

TO: Deputy Police Chief John Reid
FROM: Mr. William N. Betjemann
Director of Office of Public Safety Planning & Administration
SUBJECT: SUNY Participation in Demonstration against Rugby Game

DEPUTY CHIEF REID:

As you know SUNY at Albany Students will be involved in the Demonstration against the Rugby Game scheduled to be held September 22, 1981. MR. DAVE POLOGE is the President of the Student Association at SUNY, Albany and one of the principal people responsible for organizing the demonstration. He is a young white male, who appears to be cool-headed, honest, forth-right and sensible.

As President of the Student Association, Mr. Pologe has extended invitations to the Student Associations at other SUNY campuses and private colleges throughout the area, inviting students from those campuses to join the SUNY students in their demonstration against the Rugby match.

The Student leaders have stated publicly that they plan a peaceful demonstration which will not involve civil disobedience or violence. Their plans include marching from the State University Campus (uptown) and joining up with other demonstrators near Glecker Stadium.

University Officials are attempting to work with the Student Leaders in an effort to plan a successful demonstration which will stay within the Law. University Officials have expressed a desire to meet with you to review plans and to better coordinate mutual efforts.

Two black SUNYA students are also involved in organizing this demonstration. MR. HOWARD STRAKER is classified as an older student, having been around the University for approximately 10 years. He is classified as a person who champions all causes and likes to participate in various demonstrations. Little else is known about Mr. Straker. CLAYTON THORNTON is a second black male student involved in the organizing of the demonstration. Mr. Thornton is a younger, very articulate and highly organized student.

University Officials report that two white males, who are not students at SUNYA are also on the campus participating in the planning for the demonstration. Both men are white males, in their early 20's and are believed to be members of the NATIONAL SSART organization. Their names are WILLIAM ROBINSON and MICHAEL YOUNG.

As stated earlier, University Officials are eager to work with and assist the Albany Police Department in any way possible, to assure the maintenance of a peaceful demonstration. They have stated, however, that they will be unable to influence those students participating in the Demonstration from other Campuses.

WNB:mc

BY: William N. Betjemann
WILLIAM N. BETJEMANN
Director

ALBANY POLICE DEPARTMENT
ARREST REPORT

6 NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) SPEARMAN, John H. Jr. HUTCHINSON		3 GIVEN BY PO. DePaulo		4 TIME 7:35PM		7 INCIDENT NUMBER A62834		8 DATE/TIME 17, 20, 21	
9 ADDRESS 3000 Yellowstone Dr. Lawrence, KA.		10 LENGTH OF TIME refused		11 RACE BL		12 SEX M		13 AGE 31	
15 SKIN TONE I		16 HEIGHT 5'10"		17 WEIGHT 165		18 HAIR BL		19 EYES BR	
20 GLASSES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		21 U.S. CITIZEN <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		22 NATIVITY Lawrence KA.		23 RELIGION None		24 SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER None	
25 OCCUPATION Unemployed		26 EMPLOYER NAME & ADDRESS		27 LENGTH OF TIME EMPLOYED		28 MARITAL STATUS Refused		29 SPOUSE (MAIDEN NAME) Refused	
30 ADDRESS Refused		31 # DEPENDANTS refused		32 WELFARE Refused		33 PARENTS/GUARDIAN/NEXT OF KIN Refused		34 ADDRESS(ES) Refused	
35 RECEIVED <input type="checkbox"/> FATHER <input type="checkbox"/> MOTHER		36 USE LIQUOR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		37 USE DRUGS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		38 NOTIFIED (IF JUVENILE) <input type="checkbox"/> MOTHER <input type="checkbox"/> FATHER <input type="checkbox"/> NONE		39 NAME	
40 TELEPHONE		41 TIME		42 MOTORIST IDENTIFICATION NUMBER A1COB2 KA License		43 STATE KA		44 FORMAL EDUCATION (CIRCLE HIGHEST GRADE COMPLETED) 1 2 3 Refused 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	
45 SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS OR INJURIES AND LOCATION ON BODY Small Scar right side of nose		46 EVIDENCE <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		47 LOCATION OF INCIDENT Parking Lot Suny Campus Appox. 150 Yds. South of the Thurway House		48 DATE OF INCIDENT 9-21-81		49 TIME OF INCIDENT 7:35PM	
50 LOCATION OF ARREST Parking Lot Suny Campus Appox. 150 Yds South of the Thurway House		51 DATE OF ARREST 9-21-81		52 TIME OF ARREST 7:35PM		53 AUTHORITY <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> PICK-UP WARRANT <input type="checkbox"/> F.O.A.		54 PROPERTY TAKEN PO. P. DePaulo	
55 SHIELD NO. #329		56 TIME 8:10PM		57 LOCATION Pine Bush		58 VEHICLE INVOLVED <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		59 LICENSE 507-JVD	
60 STATE NY		61 YEAR 1979		62 MAKE Merc.		63 MODEL Mon.		64 STYLE 4dr.	
65 COLOR Gr.		66 VIN 9W34L622118		67 TO Traffic Div. Police Car		68 BY PO. P. DePaulo		69 VEHICLE REPORT <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	

1. S.C. 165.00 L.C. of Stolen Property 1st.
Viol. Sec. 265.02-4 PL Crim. Poss of a weapon 3rd.

3 COMPLAINANT NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) PO. DePaulo, Peter		74 ADDRESS APD PB		75 AGE 34		76 SEX M	
7 APD # 53607		78 PREVIOUS ARRESTS 0		79 HOLD <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		80 AUTHORITY	
81 PRINTS BY DET MADSON		82 PHOTOS BY WINCHELL		83 COURT		84 PLEA	
85 DISPOSITION		86 AMOUNT OF BAIL		87 DATE-TIME BAILED		88 OFFICER RECEIVING	

8 NARRATIVE
 CASH BON

The arresting officer reports that at the above time, date, and place of incident the defendant did have in his possession and under his control a 1979 Mercury Monarch, color green, VIN#9W34L622118, NY Reg#507-JVD which was reported stolen on 8/3/81 by PD New York City per #KNIC60140. Vehicle is valued in excess of \$1500.00. The arresting officer further reports that at the above time and place of incident the defendant did have in his possession and under his control in the unlocked glove box of the above vehicle a Smith & Wesson .38cal Model#37 revolver, Ser#J587101 with five(5) live rounds and in a holster. Above weapon found following an inventory search of the vehicle incidental to arrest.

90 SWORN STATEMENT <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		91 TAKEN BY PO. Olthoff #488		92 COPIES TO:	
93 TIME 8:10PM		94 LOCATION PB		95 BOOKING OFFICER PO. DePaulo	
96 SHIELD # #329		97 ASSISTING PO. W. Igoe		98 SHIELD # #435	
99 SUPERVISOR REVIEWING <i>[Signature]</i>		100 APPROVED <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> REJECTED <input type="checkbox"/>		REASON	

FOR DISPOSITION
PB
9-21-81
7:35PM
A62834

ARREST REPORT											
1 NAME (LAST, FIRST MIDDLE) YOUNG MICHAEL RANDOLPH					7 ALIAS/NAME		8 NCIC DOCS <input type="checkbox"/> POSITIVE <input type="checkbox"/> NEGATIVE		9 DATE		
9 ADDRESS 611 OCEAN AVE BROOKLYN NY					10 LENGTH OF TIME 1 YR		11 RACE B	12 SEX M	13 AGE 38	14 DATE OF BIRTH 2-10-51	
15 COMPLEXION R		16 HEIGHT 6'6"	17 WEIGHT 195	18 HAIR BLK	19 EYES BRN	20 GLASSES <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		21 U.S. CITIZEN <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	22 NATIVITY MT. VERNON	23 RELIGION	
24 SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 176-44-8633			25 OCCUPATION PAINTER			26 EMPLOYER NAME & ADDRESS UNEMPLOYED			27 LENGTH OF EMPLOYED		
28 MARITAL STATUS MARRIED		29 SPOUSE (MAIDEN NAME) VIRGINIA MESSINE			30 ADDRESS #9		31 # DEFENDANTS 2		32 WELFARE <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		
33 PARENTS/GUARDIAN/NEXT OF KIN #29					34 ADDRESSES			35 DECEASED <input type="checkbox"/> FATHER <input type="checkbox"/> MOTHER			
36 USE LIQUOR <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO	37 USE DRUGS <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO	38 NOTIFIED (IF JUVENILE) <input type="checkbox"/> MOTHER <input type="checkbox"/> GUARDIAN <input type="checkbox"/> FATHER <input type="checkbox"/> NONE			39 NAME		40 TELEPHONE		41 TIME		
42 MOTORIST IDENTIFICATION NUMBER N/A					43 STATE NY		44 FORMAL EDUCATION (CIRCLE HIGHEST GRADE COMPLETED) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15				
45 SUBJECT IS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> LEFT HANDED <input type="checkbox"/> RIGHT HANDED			46 SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS OR INJURIES AND LOCATION ON BODY					47 EVIDENCE <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO			
48 LOCATION OF INCIDENT 400 CENTRAL AVE APT 7K ALBANY					49 DATE OF INCIDENT 09-22-81			50 TIME OF INCIDENT 3:25 AM			
51 LOCATION OF ARREST #48					52 DATE OF ARREST 09-22-81		53 TIME OF ARREST 3:25 AM		54 AUTHORITY <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> PICK-UP <input type="checkbox"/> F.O.A. <input type="checkbox"/> WARRANT		
55 PROPERTY TAKEN <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		56 BY SHIELD NO			57 TIME		58 LOCATION				
59 VEHICLE INVOLVED <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO	60 LICENSE	61 STATE	62 YEAR	63 MAKE	64 MODEL	65 STYLE	66 COLOR	67 VIN			
68 VEHICLE TOWED <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO	69 TO		70 BY		71 VEHICLE REPORT <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO						
72 CHARGE(S) - SECTION(S) - LAW(S) VIOL SEC 221.05 PL UNLAWFUL POSS. OF MARIJUANA VIOL SEC 270.00-2(B)(1) POSS. OF FIREWORKS B-Misd											
73 COMPLAINANT NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) TANCHAK JOHN DET					74 ADDRESS APD NEU			75 AGE	76 SEX M		
77 APD # 53608		78 PREVIOUS ARRESTS 0 FELONY 0 Misd			79 HOLD <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		AUTHORITY				
80 PRINTS BY DET JOHN W. HODSON			81 PHOTOS BY WINGWELL		82 COURT PC		83 PLEA		84 DISPOSITION		
85 AMOUNT OF BAIL		86 DATE-TIME BAILED		87 OFFICER RECEIVING			TYPE BAIL <input type="checkbox"/> CASH <input type="checkbox"/>				
88 NARRATIVE: While executing a search warrant at apt 7k 400 central ave did have in his possession and under his control 8 fire crackers and 5 plastic containers containing a quantity of marijuana. said arrest occurred on 9/22/81 at about 3:25pm.											
89 ASSOCIATES VERA MICHAELSON, ARON ESTIS					90 SWORN STATEMENT <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		91 TAKEN BY:		92 COPIES TO:		
93 BOOKING OFFICER DET. TANCHAK					94 TIME 5:55 AM		95 LOCATION APD NEU				
96 MADE BY DET. TANCHAK / MURPHY					97 ASSISTING FBI-NYSR NEU-DO		98 SUPERVISOR REVIEWING				
99 PAGE 1 OF 1		100 APPROVED <input type="checkbox"/> REJECTED			REAS:						

100 DIVISION
 101 DATE/TIME
 102 9/24 5:30 PM

ARREST REPORT										
SERIES A Crime Report (APD-3 1/80)					DWI WARNING <input type="checkbox"/>		TUA		H62889	
NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) MICHELSON, VERA. PAUZA					3. GIVEN BY DET. TANCHAK		4. TIME 6:32 AM		5. WITNESS DET. MURPHY	
ADDRESS 100 CENTRAL AVE Apt 7K ALBANY					7. ALIAS/NAME MIKE		8. NCIC, DCJS <input type="checkbox"/> POSITIVE <input type="checkbox"/> NEGATIVE		DATE/TIME	
1. SKIN TONE ML		16. HEIGHT 5'4"		17. WEIGHT 145		18. HAIR BLK		19. EYES HAZEL		
10. LENGTH OF TIME 3yrs		11. RACE W		12. SEX F		13. AGE 36		14. DATE OF BIRTH 6-4-45		
20. GLASSES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		21. U.S. CITIZEN <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		22. NATALITY MASS		23. RELIGION JEWISH		27. LENGTH OF TIME EMPLOYED 7yrs		
1. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 728-36-1125		25. OCCUPATION CO-ORDINATOR		26. EMPLOYER NAME & ADDRESS OD HECK SCH'DY		31. # DEPENDANTS 0		32. WELFARE <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		
1. MARITAL STATUS SINGLE		29. SPOUSE (MAIDEN NAME)		30. ADDRESS		35. DECEASED <input type="checkbox"/> FATHER <input type="checkbox"/> MOTHER		41. TIME		
PARENTS/GUARDIAN/NEXT OF KIN DAVID MICHELSON					34. ADDRESS(ES) OAK ST HOLYOKE MASS					
37. USE LIQUOR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		38. USE DRUGS KEEPER <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		39. NOTIFIED (IF JUVENILE) <input type="checkbox"/> MOTHER <input type="checkbox"/> FATHER <input type="checkbox"/> GUARDIAN <input type="checkbox"/> NONE		39. NAME		40. TELEPHONE		
43. STATE NY		44. FORMAL EDUCATION (CIRCLE HIGHEST GRADE COMPLETED) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 <input checked="" type="checkbox"/>								
SUBJECT IS <input type="checkbox"/> LEFT HANDED <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> RIGHT HANDED		46. SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS OR INJURIES AND LOCATION ON BODY					47. EVIDENCE <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO			
LOCATION OF INCIDENT 100 CENTRAL AVE Apt 7K					49. DATE OF INCIDENT 09-22-81		50. TIME OF INCIDENT 0325 AM			
LOCATION OF ARREST #48					52. DATE OF ARREST 09-22-81		53. TIME OF ARREST 0325 AM		54. AUTHORITY <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> PICK-UP <input type="checkbox"/> WARRANT <input type="checkbox"/> F.O.A.	
PROPERTY TAKEN <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		56. BY DET. MURPHY		57. TIME 0600 AM		58. LOCATION APD NEU				
VEHICLE INVOLVED <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		60. LICENSE		61. STATE		62. YEAR		63. MAKE		
VEHICLE TOWED <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		69. TO		70. BY		64. MODEL		65. STYLE		
66. COLOR		67. VIN		71. VEHICLE REPORT <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO						
CHARGE(S) - SECTION(S) - LAW(S) 10A SEC 221.05 PL UNLAWFUL POSS. MARIJUANA 10A SEC 270.00-2(B)(1) POSS OF FIREWORKS B.M.S.D.										
COMPLAINANT NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) TANCHAK JOHN DET.					74. ADDRESS APD NEU		75. AGE		76. SEX M	
APD # 53610		78. PREVIOUS ARRESTS 0 FELONY 0 MISD		79. HOLD <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		AUTHORITY				
PRINTS BY DET MADISON		81. PHOTOS BY WINCHER		82. COURT PC. 12/8/81		83. PLEA		84. DISPOSITION DISMISSED		
AMOUNT OF BAIL		86. DATE-TIME BAILED		87. OFFICER RECEIVING		TYPE BAIL <input type="checkbox"/> CASH <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> BOND				
NARRATIVE: While executing a search warrant at 400 Central Ave Apt 7K DEF had have in her poss. and under her control 8 fire crackers and 5 plastic containers containing a quantity of marijuana. and arrest occurred on 9/22/81 at about 325AM										
ASSOCIATES RON ESTIS, MICHAEL YOUNG					90. SWORN STATEMENT <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO		91. TAKEN BY:		92. COPIES TO:	
BOOKING OFFICER DET. TANCHAK					94. TIME 6 AM		95. LOCATION APD NEU			
ARREST MADE BY DET. TANCHAK/MURPHY					97. ASSISTING FBI, NYPD, JO, NEU		101. NUMBER H62889			
98. SUPERVISOR REVIEWING 101. DATE/TIME 101. DIVISION 101. LOCATION 101. DISPOSITION					100. <input type="checkbox"/> APPROVED <input type="checkbox"/> REJECTED		REASON			

ALBANY POLICE DEPARTMENT
PROPERTY REPORT

(APD-4 1/80)

Rec 9/22/81 5:pm 1022257
 3 UNITS ASSIGNED 4 DIVISION 110
 RADIO CALL
 FIELD INITIATED

6 DAY-DATE-TIME OF INCIDENT Tue 9/22/81 3:25pm 7 LOCATION OF INCIDENT 400 Central Hst #174
 8 CT 9 BG

10 WHY PROPERTY TAKEN INTO CUSTODY-
 PRISONER FOUND EVIDENCE OTHER (SPECIFY)

11 FINDER/OWNER NAME (LAST FIRST MIDDLE) MICHAELSON, VERA 12 RESIDENCE PHONE NO

13 FINDER/OWNER ADDRESS 400 Central Hst #174 14 BUSINESS PHONE NO

15 FINDER/OWNER PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT OR SCHOOL C.D. Heck Development Center 16 TELETYPE SENT YES NO 17 MESSAGE #

18 QUANTITY	19 ITEM	20 DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
1	Watch	Ladies Timex Electric
2	Shoe Laces	White Sneakers #215 USC
1	Pair	Prescription Eye Glasses

21 FROM	TO	DATE	TIME
Vera Michelson	Det. Murphy	9/22/81	6:00 AM
Det. Murphy	Bob Aulick	9/22/81	6:00 AM
Bob Aulick	K. Keenan	9/22/81	9:30 AM
K. Keenan	M. Heery	9/22/81	9:45 AM

22 TIME FINAL DISPOSITION 10:5A 23 OFFICER RELINQUISHING [Signature] 24 AUTHORIZATION

25 POSITION RETURNED TO OWNER/FINDER AUCTIONED DESTROYED OTHER (SPECIFY) ACJ

26 PAGE 1 OF 1 27 SIGNATURE OF PERSON RECEIVING PROPERTY [Signature] 28 DATE 29 TIME

CITY OF ALBANY

OR VIOLATION

Officer Det. John Tanchak
Deponent

is a police officer

People of the State of New York against Michael R. YOUNG, Vera MICHELSON, Aaron ESTIS
Street in the City of Albany

at the City of Albany in the County aforesaid on the 22nd day of
September 19 81, did knowingly violate subdivision

of section 221.05 of the penal law of the State of New York, in that ^{they} ~~he~~ did knowingly and unlawfully possess marijuana. TO WIT: On 9/22/81 at about 3:25AM at 400 Central Avenue in apartment 7K while the officers were executing a search warrant the defendants were found to have in their possession and under their control five plastic containers each containing a quantity of marijuana.

CITY OF ALBANY

210

People of the State of New York against
Aaron ESTIS - 7/8 237-~~0~~
3 Lee St., Somerville Mass.
Michael YOUNG - 19
611 Ocean Ave., Brooklyn, New York
Vera MICHELSON
400 Central Ave 7K, Albany New York
Address

violate subdivision DISMISSED
of section 221.05 P.L.

Class

Complaint, Information for Misdemeanor or Violation

Defendant Arraigned 9/22/81

Warrant Issued

Warrant Returned

The defendant, immediately on being brought before the Court, was informed of the charge against him and his right to the aid of counsel in every stage of the proceedings, and before any further proceedings were had, plead

NOT GUILTY.

Ball fixed in the sum of _____ or in the sum of \$ _____ cash deposit.

In default of Ball defendant committed.

Ok #487 Mailed to Esq. Atty. Randy Truice 410 Kenwood Ave.

Justice of the Peace Court, Albany, N.Y.
7/8 BAIL \$ 250.00
FINE \$

RETURN BAIL \$ 250.00
DEC 31 1981 #487

THE SOURCES OF DEPONENT'S INFORMATION AND THE GROUNDS FOR HIS BELIEF ARE ORAL STATEMENTS MADE TO DEPONENT BY THE DEFENDANT THAT HE COMMITTED THE FOREGOING ACTS AT THE TIME, PLACE AND IN THE MANNER ABOVE SET FORTH; AND/OR FROM INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM WITNESSES WHOSE DEPOSITIONS ARE ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Sworn to before me this 22nd day of September 19 81

FALSE STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE PUNISHABLE AS A CLASS A MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO SECTION 210.45 OF THE PENAL LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

Det. John Tanchak
Deponent

Clerk of the Police Court

Form 3-2
5M 7/80

POLICE COURT
CITY OF ALBANY

Officer Det. Joan Tanchak
Deponent

**Complaint, Information for Misdemeanor
or Violation**

is a police officer

People of the State of New York against Michael YOUNG, Aaron ESTIS, Vera MICHELSON
Street in the City of Albany

at the City of Albany in the County aforesaid on the 22nd day of

September 1981, did knowingly violate subdivision 2 (b) (1) of section 270.00 of the penal law of the State of New York, in that ~~he~~ ^{they} did possess, use, ex-
plore or cause to explode any fireworks. TO WIT: On 9/22/81 at about 3:25AM while
at 400 Central Avenue in apartment 7K, Albany, New York while the officers were
executing a search warrant it was found that the defendants were in possession of
eight green and red firecrackers.

POLICE COURT
CITY OF ALBANY

People of the State of New York against
Vera MICHELSON - *Thompson*
400 Central Avenue 7K Albany NY
Aaron ESTIS - *\$250.00 - Bail*
3 Lee St., Sommerville, Mass.
Michael YOUNG - *PT 319*
611 Ocean Avenue Brooklyn New York

Address
violate subdivision 2 (b)(1)
of section 270.00 PJ

Class
Complaint, Information for Misdemeanor
or Violation

Defendant Arraigned *9/22/81*
Warrant Issued
Warrant Returned

The defendant, immediately on being brought before
the Court, was informed of the charge against him and
his right to the aid of counsel in every stage of the
proceedings, and before any further proceedings were
had, plead

NOT GUILTY.

Bail fixed in the sum of _____ or in
the sum of \$ _____ cash deposit.

In default of Bail defendant committed.

Eq., Atty.



Judge of the Police Court, Albany, N.Y.

BAIL \$
FINE \$
RETURN BAIL \$

THE SOURCES OF DEPONENT'S INFORMATION AND THE GROUNDS FOR HIS BELIEF ARE ORAL STATEMENTS MADE TO
DEPONENT BY THE DEFENDANT THAT HE COMMITTED THE FOREGOING ACTS AT THE TIME, PLACE AND IN THE
MANNER ABOVE SET FORTH; AND/OR FROM INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM WITNESSES WHOSE DEPOSITIONS ARE
ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Sworn to before me this 22nd day of September 1981

FALSE STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE
PUNISHABLE AS A CLASS A MISDEMEANOR
PURSUANT TO SECTION 210.45 OF THE PENAL
LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

Det. *John J. Amulak*
Deponent

Clerk of the Police Court

ALBANY POLICE DEPARTMENT
ARREST REPORT

<input type="checkbox"/> MIRANDA <input type="checkbox"/> DWI WARNING		17. LOCATION 162889	
3. GIVEN BY Det Tanchuk		4. TIME 3:25 pm	
5. WITNESS Det Murphy		6. NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) ESTIS AARON Anthony	
7. ALIAS/NAME		8. NCIC DCJS <input type="checkbox"/> POSITIVE <input type="checkbox"/> NEGATIVE	
9. ADDRESS #3 Lee St. Somerville Mass.		10. LENGTH OF TIME 14 Mos	
11. RACE Neg		12. SEX Male	
13. AGE 22		14. DATE OF BIRTH Oct 19, 58	
15. SKIN Med		16. HEIGHT 5'11"	
17. WEIGHT 150		18. HAIR Blk	
19. EYES Brown		20. GLASSES <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
21. U.S. CITIZEN <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		22. NATIVITY Columbus Ohio	
23. RELIGION None		24. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 291-54-8516	
25. OCCUPATION Computer Programmer		26. EMPLOYER NAME & ADDRESS Harvard University	
27. LENGTH OF TIME EMPLOYED 11 mos		28. MARITAL STATUS Single	
29. SPOUSE (MAIDEN NAME)		30. ADDRESS	
31. # DEPENDANTS		32. WELFARE <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO	
33. PARENTS/GUARDIAN/NEXT OF KIN MR & MRS Arnold ESTIS		34. ADDRESS(ES) 857 E. Frazier Rd. Plain City Ohio	
35. DECEASED <input type="checkbox"/> FATHER <input type="checkbox"/> MOTHER		36. USE LIQUOR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
37. USE DRUGS <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		38. NOTIFIED (IF JUVENILE) <input type="checkbox"/> MOTHER <input type="checkbox"/> GUARDIAN <input type="checkbox"/> FATHER <input type="checkbox"/> NONE	
39. NAME		40. TELEPHONE	
41. TIME		42. MOTORIST IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	
43. STATE MASS.		44. FORMAL EDUCATION (CIRCLE HIGHEST GRADE COMPLETED) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16	
45. SUBJECT IS <input type="checkbox"/> LEFT HANDED <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> RIGHT HANDED		46. SCARS, MARKS, TATOOS OR INJURIES AND LOCATION ON BODY NONE	
47. EVIDENCE <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		48. LOCATION OF INCIDENT 400 Central Ave Apt #DK	
49. DATE OF INCIDENT Sept 22 81		50. TIME OF INCIDENT	
51. LOCATION OF ARREST 400 Central Ave Apt #DK		52. DATE OF ARREST Sept 22 81	
53. TIME OF ARREST		54. AUTHORITY <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> PICK-UP <input type="checkbox"/> F.O.A. <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> WARRANT	
55. PROPERTY TAKEN <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		56. BY Det. Murphy	
57. SHIELD NO 81		58. LOCATION D/O	
59. VEHICLE INVOLVED <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		60. LICENSE	
61. STATE		62. YEAR	
63. MAKE		64. MODEL	
65. STYLE		66. COLOR	
67. VIN		68. VEHICLE TOWED <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO	
69. TO		70. BY	
71. VEHICLE REPORT <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		72. CHARGE(S) - SECTION(S) - LAWS VIOL. Sec. 221.05 UNLAWFUL Poss. of Marijuana VIOL. Sec. 290.00-2 (B)(i) Poss. of Fireworks 5-mil.	
73. COMPLAINANT NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) Tanchuk John Det		74. ADDRESS APD/NEU	
75. AGE —		76. SEX M	
77. APD # 53609		78. PREVIOUS ARRESTS 0 FELONY 0 MISD	
79. HOLD <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		80. PRINTS BY DET MADISON	
81. PHOTOS BY WINCHELL		82. COURT PC	
83. PLEA		84. DISPOSITION	
85. AMOUNT OF BAIL		86. DATE-TIME BAILED	
87. OFFICER RECEIVING		TYPE BAIL <input type="checkbox"/> CASH <input type="checkbox"/> BOND	
88. NARRATIVE: While executing a search warrant at Apt #DK 400 Central Ave Det. did have in his possession & under his control 8 Fire crackers & 5 Plastic Containers containing a quantity of Marijuana. < 9/22/81 at 3:25 pm			
89. ASSOCIATES Michael Young Verza Michaelson		90. SWORN STATEMENT <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NO	
91. TAKEN BY		92. COPIES TO:	
93. BOOKING OFFICER Det. Murphy		94. TIME 5:30 am	
95. LOCATION D/O		96. ARRESTED BY Det. Tanchuk/Murphy	
97. ASSISTING FBI, NEU, D/O BCI		98. SUPERVISOR REVIEWING	
99. APPROVED <input type="checkbox"/> REJECTED		REASON	
100.		101. NUMBER	
102. DATE/TIME		103. DIVISION	
104. LOCATION		105.	

**ALBANY POLICE DEPARTMENT
PROPERTY REPORT**

(APD-4 1/80)

Tue 9/22/81 5:45 AM UZCC
 3 UNIT(S) ASSIGNED: P.68 FBI 40-915 BCJ
 4 DIVISION: 40
 5 RADIO CALL
 FIELD INITIATED

6 DAY-DATE-TIME OF INCIDENT: Tue 9/22/81 3:55 AM
 7 LOCATION OF INCIDENT: 400 Central DK
 8 CT:
 9 BG:
 10 WHY PROPERTY TAKEN INTO CUSTODY:
 PRISONER FOUND EVIDENCE OTHER (SPECIFY):

11 FINDER OWNER NAME (LAST FIRST MIDDLE): ESTES, HAROLD
 12 RESIDENCE PHONE NO:
 13 FINDER OWNER ADDRESS: # 3 Lee St. Somerville Mass.
 14 BUSINESS PHONE NO:
 15 FINDER OWNER PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT OR SCHOOL: Harvard University
 16 TELETYPE SENT: YES NO
 17 MESSAGE #:

18 QUANTITY	19 ITEM	20 DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
1	Leather Belt Black	
254	USC	

CHAIN OF CONTROL	21 FROM	21 TO	DATE	TIME
	Arden Estes	Det. Murphy	9/22/81	5:55 AM
	Det. Murphy	PO. A. Albert	9/22/81	6:00 AM
	PO. A. Albert	KK	9/22/81	7:30 AM

22 DATE-TIME FINAL DISPOSITION: 9/22/81 10:15 AM
 23 OFFICER RELINQUISHING: [Signature]
 24 AUTHORIZATION:

25 RETURNED TO OWNER/FINDER AUCTIONED DESTROYED OTHER (SPECIFY):

26 PAGE 1 OF
 27 SIGNATURE OF PERSON RECEIVING PROPERTY: [Signature]
 28 DATE: 9/22/81
 29 TIME:

POLICE COURT
CITY OF ALBANY

Officer Det. John Tanchak
Deponent

Complaint, Information for Misdemeanor
or Violation

is a police officer

People of the State of New York against Michael R. YOUNG, Vera MICHELSON, Aaron ESTIS
Street in the City of Albany

at the City of Albany in the County aforesaid on the 22nd day of
September 19 81, did knowingly violate subdivision of

section 221.05 of the penal law of the State of New York, in that he did knowingly and unlawfully possess marijuana, TO WIT: On 9/22/81 at about 3:25AM at 400 Central Avenue in apartment 7K while the officers were executing a search warrant the defendants were found to have in their possession and under their control five plastic containers each containing a quantity of marijuana.

CERTIFIED COPY OF ORIGINAL INFORMATION

BY *J. Fred Gibson*
ALBANY POLICE COURT
CLERK OF POLICE COURT

THE SOURCES OF DEPONENT'S INFORMATION AND THE GROUNDS FOR HIS BELIEF ARE ORAL STATEMENTS MADE TO DEPONENT BY THE DEFENDANT THAT HE COMMITTED THE FOREGOING ACTS AT THE TIME, PLACE AND IN THE MANNER ABOVE SET FORTH; AND/OR FROM INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM WITNESSES WHOSE DEPOSITIONS ARE ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Sworn to before me this 22nd day of September 19 81

FALSE STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE PUNISHABLE AS A CLASS A MISDEMEANOR PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.43 OF THE PENAL LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.

Det. *John Tanchak*
Deponent

Clerk of the Police Court

Form 3-2
5/17/80

POLICE COURT
CITY OF ALBANY

210
People of the State of New York against
Aaron ESTIS - 7/8 230 - 200
3 Lee St., Somerville Mass.
Michael YOUNG - 19
611 Ocean Ave., Brooklyn, New York
Vera MICHELSON
400 Central Ave 7th, Albany New York
Address

violate subdivision DISMISSED
, of section 221.05 P.L.

Class
Complaint, Information for Misdemeanor
or Violation

Defendant Arraigned 9/22/81
Warrant Issued
Warrant Returned

The defendant, immediately on being brought before the Court, was informed of the charge against him and his right to the aid of counsel in every stage of the proceedings, and before any further proceedings were had, plead

NOT GUILTY.

Bail fixed in the sum of _____, or in the sum of \$ _____ cash deposit.

In default of Bail defendant committed.

Ch #487 Mailed to Esq. Any.

Randy Truce 410 Kenwood Ave.

Randy Truce
Justice of the Peace, Albany, N.Y.

7/8 BAIL \$ 200.00

FINE \$

RETURN BAIL \$ 250.00
DEC 31 1981 #487

POLICE COURT
CITY OF ALBANY

Officer Det. John Tanchak

Deponent

Complaint, Information for Misdemeanor or Violation

is a police officer

People of the State of New York against Michael YOUNG, Aaron ESTIS, Vera MICHELSON
Street in the City of Albany

at the City of Albany in the County aforesaid on the 22nd day of September 1981, did knowingly violate subdivision 2 (b) (1) of

section 270.00 of the penal law of the State of New York, in that he did possess, use, expose or cause to explode any fireworks. TO WIT: On 9/22/81 at about 3:25AM while at 400 Central Avenue in apartment 7K, Albany, New York while the officers were executing a search warrant it was found that the defendants were in possession of eight Green and red firecrackers.

CERTIFIED COPY OF ORIGINAL INFORMATION

BY *Jared Wilson*
ALBANY POLICE COURT
CLERK OF POLICE COURT

THE SOURCES OF DEPONENT'S INFORMATION AND THE GROUNDS FOR HIS BELIEF ARE ORAL STATEMENTS MADE TO DEPONENT BY THE DEFENDANT THAT HE COMMITTED THE FOREGOING ACTS AT THE TIME, PLACE AND IN THE MANNER ABOVE SET FORTH; AND/OR FROM INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM WITNESSES WHOSE DEPOSITIONS ARE ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF.

Sworn to before me this 22nd day of September 1981

Det. *John Tanchak*
Deponent

Clerk of the Police Court

POLICE COURT
CITY OF ALBANY

210

17

People of the State of New York against Vera MICHELSON - *Charge*
400 Central Avenue 7K Albany NY
Aaron ESTIS - *250.00 - Bail*
3 Lee St., Somerville, Mass.
Michael YOUNG - *Pl. 2*
611 Ocean Avenue Brooklyn NY York

Address
violate subdivision 2 (b)(1) of section 270.00 P.L.

Complaint, Information for Misdemeanor or Violation

Defendant Arraigned 9/22/81
Warrant Issued
Warrant Returned

The defendant, immediately on being brought before the Court, was informed of the charge against him and his right to the aid of counsel in every stage of the proceedings, and before any further proceedings were had, plead

NOT GUILTY.

Bail fixed in the sum of _____, or in the sum of \$ _____ cash deposit.

In default of Bail defendant committed. *Exq. Atty.*

[Signature]
Judge of the Police Court, Albany, N.Y.

BAIL \$ _____
FINE \$ _____
RETURN BAIL \$ _____

9

PRELIMINARY INTELLIGENCE REPORT REGARDING ANTI-APARTHIED
DEMONSTRATION, COMPILED AS OF SEPTEMBER 10, 1981

CONFIDENTIAL

BACKGROUND-

On August 24, 1981, the Honorable Erastus Corning 2nd, the Mayor of the City of Albany, New York granted permission for the use of City-owned Bleeker Stadium to be used as the site of a Rugby match between the "Springboks", a team from the Nation of South Africa and an American team. The match is sponsored by the Eastern Rugby Union.

The Springboks started an international tour earlier in the year and immediately groups opposed to the national policies of South Africa formed a coalition known as S.A.R.T. (Stop the Apartheid Rugby Tour) to protest, demonstrate and lobby to prevent the South African team from playing.

This group, which is a coalition of various political, religious and liberal organizations was responsible for the first violent demonstration in the Nation of New Zealand in ten years, a nation that has a policy of its own, in that it bars non-whites from entering that country.

This group has also been very vocal in its opposition of the Springbok's Tour stops at Chicago, Illinois, Rochester, New York City and Albany, New York and as a result, the games scheduled for New York City and Rochester have been cancelled and the game in Chicago moved to a privately owned site.

As a result of the games being cancelled in the aforementioned cities, and the relocation of the game site in Chicago, the S.A.R.T. Coalition has targeted Albany as the site of a major national demonstration.

As a result the violence in New Zealand and the implied threat of violence by groups planning to demonstrate in our City, the Albany Police Department is in the process of gathering intelligence information that will enable our agency to adequately deal with the problem situation which may arise.

Various law enforcement agencies have been contacted and the following intelligence has been gathered to date:

Estimates of the number of demonstrators taking part is tentatively estimated to be between ten and twelve thousand people.

S.A.R.T., the organizing arm of the protests, is, as stated previously, a coalition of many groups, held a rally in New York City on August 26, 1981 and at this meeting, speakers vowed to use any means possible to stop or disrupt the games. Some methods mentioned were the takeover of the airport to prevent the plane carrying the South African team from landing, the takeover of the hotel or motel where the team will be staying, and the taking of the playing field at the stadium. Intelligence furnished this Department tends to confirm the above.

One John Spearman, Jr., the leader of the Revolutionary Youth League, which is a militant arm of the Communist Workers Party, had vowed that the demonstration in Albany will surpass that held in New Zealand. We have also received information that this group is in the process of obtaining smoke grenades to be used to cause public panic and confusion. Also learned, is that members of this group or others from the organization are planning to place debris on the playing field, to organize into groups of ten and physically take over the playing field. These groups, when ordered to move, will fight the police, using the previously mentioned smoke grenades, and also broken glass to scale at the police.

Mr. Michael Young, who is a leader in the Communist Workers Party, is also a leader of S.A.R.T. and he has been in the City of Albany, having made contact with the NAACP. The leader of the local S.A.R.T. Coalition is one Michael J. Dollard, white male, 42 years, of 243 Mount Hope Drive, City, and employee of the State of New York. Mr. Dollard has expressed anti-establishment and pro-Communist opinions in the past.

Dr. Philip Harrington, a college professor from New Zealand, a member of S.A.R.T. and an organizer of the protest in that nation has also been in the City of Albany in the past week.

The student unions of the State University of New York system, have been organizing students throughout the state to come to Albany and take part in the demonstration. Intelligence received thus far indicates we can expect a large group from ~~State of New York~~ Albany to be in attendance.

This Department has also received information that the Ku Klux Klan has an active membership in the state of Connecticut. This group is an avowed enemy of the Communist Workers Party and will possibly show themselves as counter-demonstrators during the protest.

Information has also been received that an organization known as the International Committee Against Racism (I.C.A.R.), a violent Communist organization with headquarters in New York City, will in all probability have members at the demonstration. This group has a history of violence against the police and has targeted the Nation of South Africa for demonstrations and protests. Intelligence information reveals this group usually infiltrates local colleges and universities, advocates violence, passing out bricks, rocks, etc., to be used as weapons against police, during demonstrations.

Local
The preceding information does not take into account local groups such as the "Five %'s", the "Lords" and individuals such as Dewey Tatum, Rev. McKnight and Clara Michaelson, known agitators, from taking advantage of the situation and advocating violence. Although most of the local groups taking part in the demonstration, are not advocating violence, they admit to having little control over matters.

An example copy of local anti-aparthied posters is attached and any additional pertinent intelligence information will be forthcoming prior to the planned demonstration date.

EX. OF LOCAL
POSTERS.

SAY NO

TO APARTHEID

MEMORIAL
TO
STEVE BIKO

**South African student leader murdered in jail
by the South African Security Police because
he fought against apartheid (racism).**

**Please come and be counted in the war
against racism.**

NAACP HEADQUARTERS

93 Livingston Ave.

SAT. SEPT. 12 1:30pm

STOP THE

RUGBY TOUR

Labour donated

APARTHEID (PRONOUNCED APART HATE) IS THE SYSTEMATIC REPRESSION OF THE BLACK MAJORITY OF SOUTH AFRICA BY THE WHITE MINORITY. THIS REPRESSION OF THE BLACK POPULATION IS INSTITUTIONALIZED IN LAWS PASSED BY A GOVERNMENT IN WHICH BLACKS CANNOT PARTICIPATE, AND ENFORCED BY THE ARMY AND POLICE IN WHICH BLACKS CANNOT SERVE.

BLACK SOUTH AFRICANS HAVE NO POLITICAL FREEDOMS, NO RIGHTS TO CHANGE THEIR HOMES OR JOBS, NO RIGHTS TO GO WHERE THEY PLEASE, OR MIX WITH WHOM THEY CHOOSE. THEIR WAGES ARE ONLY A FRACTION OF THOSE OF WHITE WORKERS, AND, IN THE VAST MAJORITY OF CASES, FALL WELL BELOW THE POVERTY LINE. THE LIFE OF A BLACK SOUTH AFRICAN IS ONE WITHOUT RIGHTS, ONE IN WHICH DEATH IS OFTEN SEEN AS A WELCOME RELIEF.

THE SPORTS BOYCOTT - BECAUSE SPORT IN SOUTH AFRICA IS AN ARM OF THE SYSTEM OF APARTHEID, AN INTERNATIONAL SPORTS BOYCOTT OF SOUTH AFRICA HAS DEVELOPED. THE BOYCOTT HAS ITS ORIGINS IN THE 1966 CALL OF THE SUPREME COUNCIL FOR SPORT IN AFRICA FOR A BOYCOTT OF THE OLYMPICS IF SOUTH AFRICA WAS ALLOWED TO PARTICIPATE. IN 1968 THE U.N. GENERAL ASSEMBLY ADOPTED RESOLUTION 2396 WHICH REQUESTED "ALL STATES TO SUSPEND CULTURAL, EDUCATIONAL, SPORTING AND OTHER EXCHANGES WITH THE RACIST REGIME AND WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS OR INSTITUTIONS IN SOUTH AFRICA WHICH PRACTICE APARTHEID." IN 1977 THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY ADOPTED THE INTERNATIONAL DECLARATION AGAINST APARTHEID IN SPORTS: "STATES SHALL TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTION TO BRING ABOUT THE TOTAL CESSATION OF SPORTING CONTACTS WITH ANY COUNTRY PRACTICING APARTHEID, AND SHALL REFRAIN FROM OFFICIAL SPONSORSHIP, ASSISTANCE, OR ENCOURAGEMENT OF SUCH CONTACTS."

THE RUGBY TOUR - THE SOUTH AFRICAN NATIONAL RUGBY TEAM (RUGBY IS A BALL GAME DEVELOPED FROM SOCCER.) IS SCHEDULED TO PLAY THREE GAMES IN THE U.S. IN SEPTEMBER: CHICAGO, ALBANY AND NEW YORK. THIS TOUR IS A PROPAGANDA TOOL OF THE GOVERNMENT OF SOUTH AFRICA AND ITS POLICY OF APARTHEID.

BOYCOTT THE GAME - DON'T BUY TICKETS

JOIN THE PROTEST - RALLY AGAINST
RACISM

RALLY AT THE CAPITAL STEPS AFTER
WORK -- 5:00 PM TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 22ND
MARCH TO SWINBURN PARK FOR A
NATIONAL RALLY -- SHIRLEY CHISHOLM
AND OTHER NATIONAL LEADERS WILL BE
THERE. ALSO LOTS OF MUSIC AND OTHER
ENTERTAINMENT !!!!!!!!

**PROCEDURE FOR CALL-UP OF ASSISTING OUT-SIDE AGENCIES
(ARMY NATIONAL GUARD, ALBANY COUNTY SHERIFF)**

If an emergency situation arises in which additional manpower and equipment are required from any outside agency, the following procedure will be adhered to:

The Chief of Police, or his Designee will notify the Mayor. The Mayor will in turn contact the Governor's Office, requesting the required assistance.

CONFIDENTIAL

PREPARATION FOR ANTI-APARTHIED DEMONSTRATION

PRESENT EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE:

<u>EQUIPMENT</u>	<u>NUMBER</u>	<u>LOCATION</u>
Vans w/portable flood lights & generators-suitable for mobile command post	2	Traffic Safety (1) Identification (1)
Pepper foggers	2	Traffic Div.
Emergency Generators (portable)	6	Traffic Safety (4) Identification (2)
Emergency Generators (stationary)	3	Communications (2) Division One (1)
Emergency Lights	8	Traffic Safety (4) Identification (4)
Portable P.A. Systems	4	Traffic Safety (2) Division One (1) Division Two (1)
Portable Radios	40 plus	All Units
All Purpose Helmets	360	Each Officer
Long Batons	92	D.O. Armory (32) Division One (40) Division Two (20)
Shotguns	56	D.O. Armory
Gas Grenades (CN)	68	D.O. Armory
(CS)	18	" " "
(DM)	12	" " "
Bullet Proof Vests	360	Each Officer
Tear Gas Guns	3	D.O. Armory
Tear Gas Projectiles (not suitable for crowd control)	48	" " "

CONFIDENTIAL

TOTAL PERSONNEL AVAILABLE FOR SEPTEMBER 22, 1981

EXCLUDING VACATIONS AND EXTENDED SICK

NON-UNIFORM PERSONNEL

Deputy Chiefs	2
Captains	2
Lieutenants	3
Sergeants	3
Detectives	53
Police Officers	7

TOTAL 70

UNIFORM PERSONNEL

Captains	5
Lieutenants	7
Sergeants	25
Police Officers	205

TOTAL 242

GRAND TOTAL ALL PERSONNEL 312

CONFIDENTIAL

TOTAL NON-UNIFORM PERSONNEL AVAILABLE FOR SEPTEMBER 22, 1981

EXCLUDING VACATIONS AND EXTENDED SICK

Deputy Chiefs	2
Captains	2
Lieutenants	3
Sergeants	3
Detectives	53
Police Officers	7

TOTAL 70

CONFIDENTIAL

STATUS PERSONNEL
 DETECTIVE & IDENTIFICATION BUREAU
 CRIME PREVENTION UNIT/COMMUNITY RELATIONS UNIT

<u>PERSONNEL</u>	<u>Status</u>	<u>Tour of Duty & Assignment</u>
REID, John	Duty	5-1 AM/Deputy Chief
VAN AMBURGH, William	Duty	9-5/Deputy Chief
DEAN, Joseph	Duty	9-5/Street Commander
COLELLO, Dominic	Day Off	1-9 AM/D.O. & Street Commander
DALE, John	Duty	9-5/C.R./C.P.U.
DAMINO, Horace	Duty	9-5/Property
FLINT, Edmund	Duty	5-1 AM/Property
MURRAY, William	Duty	9-5/Persons
DOLAN, Francis	Duty	10-6 PM/Vice
PAGAN, William	Duty	8 AM - 4/ID
JONES, Warren	Sick	5-1 AM/Persons
LOUNSBERY, Peter	Duty	5-1/Vice
AUSTIN, Earl	Duty	9-5/Property
BELCASTRO, Anthony	Duty	7 PM-3/NEU
BLAIR, Thomas	School	8 AM-4/NEU
BOUNDS, John	Duty	9-5/Persons
BRAZEE, Donald	Duty	4 PM-12/ID
BURKE, John	Sick	7 PM-3/Vice
CAMPAGNA, Fred	Duty	9-5/Property
CANDLEN, James	Duty	9-5/Persons
CASEY, Gregory	Duty	9-5/Persons
CROUNSE, David	Duty	1-9 AM/General
CUNNINGHAM, Jay	Duty	5-1/Person
FARGIONE, Thomas	Duty	8 AM-4/NEU
FISCHER, John	Duty	1-9 AM/General
FOX, Dean	Duty	9-5/Property
GALANTE, Joseph	Duty	9-5/Property
GAVIGAN, Donald	Duty	8 AM-4/Vice
GREENE, John	Duty	9-5/Persons
GRUGAN, Loren	Duty	9-5/Property
HALPIN, James	Day Off	8 AM-4 PM/ID
HARRINGTON, James	Duty	5-1/Persons
HEDGEMAN, Joseph	Duty	9-5/Persons
HOUSE, Arthur	Duty	5-1/Property
HULSLANDER, Paul	Duty	9-5/CCCIU
JOHNSON, Bruce	Duty	4 PM-12/NEU
JOHNSON, Owen	Duty	1-9 AM/General
KEEGAN, Richard	Duty	9-5/Property
KENYON, Robert	Day Off	9-5/Property
KRIKORIAN, Charles	Duty	1-9 AM/General

<u>PERSONNEL</u>	<u>Status</u>	<u>Assignment</u>
LAUDER, John	Duty	8 AM-4 PM/ID
LEVER, Gregory	Duty	4 PM-12/ID
LYONS, Randall	Duty	5-1/Property
MADISON, John	Duty	7 AM-3/ID
MALONE, James	Duty	5-1/Desk
MANCINO, Paul	Duty	5-1/Property
MANION, Alden	Duty	7 PM-3/Vice
MAYVILLE, Douglas	Vacation	8 AM-4 PM/ID
MULLEN, Richard	Duty	9-1 AM/General
MULROONEY	Duty	5-1/Persons
MURPHY, Timothy	Duty	5-1/NEU
PARISEAU, John	Duty	5-1/Persons
POWELL, Richard	Duty	1-9 AM/General
RAVIDA, Benedict	Duty	8 AM - 4 PM/Vice
ROMAND, Charles	Duty	5-1/Property
RUSSO, Alfred	Duty	9-5/Community Relation
RYAN, Daniel	Duty	9-5/Property
SALMERI, Thomas	Duty	9-5/Property
SANTANDREA, Bernard	Duty	5-1/Property
SBUTTONI, Michael	Duty	1-9/General
SCHILLINGER, Thomas	Duty	7 PM-3/NEU
SEVERANCE, Joseph	Sick (Back Trouble)	5-1/Persons
SMITH, Thomas	Duty	5-1/Property
SUTTON, Kenneth	Duty	5-1/NEU
TANCHAK, John	Duty	4 PM-12/NEU
TIERNEY, Robert	Duty	9-5/Desk
TOBIN, Doanld	Duty	9-5/Persons
TUFFEY, James	Duty	5-1/Property
WHITE, Francis	Duty	9-5/Property
WHITNEY, William	Duty	9-5/CCCIU
WINTERS, Fred	Duty	9-5/Persons
GIVEN, Nelce	Duty	9-5/Community Relation
CONROY, Joseph	Duty	9-5/Crime Prevention
FRANK, Gerald	Duty	9-5/Crime Prevention
SHASTANY, Ralph	Duty	9-5/Crime Prevention
HILL, John	Duty	9-5/Crime Prevention
MC LEAN, Gordon	Duty	9-5/Crime Prevention

TOTALS	-	DUTY	-	D.O.	-	<u>ALL TOURS</u>
D/Chiefs	-	2				
Cpts.	-	1				
Lts.	-	3				
Sgts.	-	0				
Dets.	-	39				

TOTALS	-	DUTY	-	NEU/VICE	-	<u>ALL TOURS</u>
Sgts.	-	2				
Dets.	-	10				

TOTALS	-	DUTY	-	ID	-	<u>ALL TOURS</u>
Sgts.	-	1				
Dets.	-	4				

TOTALS	-	DUTY	-	COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CRIME PREVENTION UNIT		
Cpt.	-	1				
P.O.'s	-	7				

DUTY

Total Supervisors

D/Chiefs	-	2
Cpts.	-	2
Lts.	-	3
Sgts.	-	3
TOTAL		<u>10</u>

Total Detectives	-	53
Total P.O.'s	-	<u>7</u>
TOTAL		<u>60</u>

TOTALS - OFF DUTY

D.O./I.D./VICE/NEU/C.R./C.P.U.

	<u>Day Off</u>	<u>Sick</u>	<u>Vacation</u>	<u>Total</u>
D/Chiefs	0	0	0	0
Cpts.	0	0	0	0
Lts.	1	0	0	1
Sgts.	0	1	0	1
Dets.	2	2	1 (School)	5
P.O.'s	0	0	0	0

TOTAL OFF (ALL REASONS) 7

GRAND TOTAL 77

TOTAL UNIFORM PERSONNEL AVAILABLE FOR SEPTEMBER 22, 1981

EXCLUDING VACATIONS AND EXTENDED SICK

Captains 5

Lieutenants 7

Sergeants 25

Police Officers 205

CONFIDENTIAL

AVAILABLE MANPOWER FOR SEPTEMBER 22, 1981

Division One

Capt. W. Dollard	P.O. P. Deso
Lt. C. Haner	P.O. T. Hines
Lt. F. Cunningham	P.O. G. Ernst
Sgt. R. Battibulli	P.O. C. Fisher
Sgt. J. Cain (DO)	P.O. D. Beach (DO)
Sgt. J. Dillon	P.O. R. McLaughlin (DO)
Sgt. D. Epting (DO)	P.O. P. Fox (DO)
Sgt. D. Nicholson	P.O. J. Barbuto
Sgt. R. Nowosielski	P.O. L. Luciano *
Sgt. A. Sheldon	P.O. R. Contento
P.O. C. Ricci	P.O. J. Nevins
P.O. R. Bennett	P.O. F. Whitney
P.O. C. Peters *	P.O. K. Burke *
P.O. L. Crouch	P.O. R. Engel
P.O. J. Chambers *	P.O. W. Igoe *
P.O. P. Scanlon *	P.O. B. Mudar
P.O. B. Tario *	P.O. E. DeLuca
P.O. P. Pettit *	P.O. P. Motta
P.O. P. Rozonewski	P.O. M. Smith
P.O. J. Turley	P.O. J. Zimmerman
P.O. J. Marcello ** (DO)	P.O. R. Franklin
P.O. N. Cangemi (DO)	P.O. A. Phinney * (DO)
P.O. L. Landers	P.O. C. Roberson (DO)
P.O. R. Moscheo	P.O. R. Barringer * (DO)
P.O. P. Dunn	P.O. W. Bowen * (DO)
P.O. A. Rimmer	P.O. W. Stevens
P.O. M. Vener	

Pine Bush Sub-Station

Lt. E. Nugent	P.O. J. DeForge
P.O. J. Cassidy	P.O. P. DePaulo
P.O. R. Compessi	P.O. R. O'Connell (DO)
P.O. R. Foster	P.O. J. Razzano
P.O. R. Andrews	P.O. J. Pozefsky (DO)
P.O. B. Ruszczuk	P.O. F. Terwilliger (DO)
P.O. J. Osterhout	P.O. D. Cunningham (DO)
P.O. P. Siciliano	P.O. J. Leahy (DO)
P.O. D. Olthoff	

* No Training
 ** National Guard Instructor
 (DO) Scheduled Day Off

Juvenile Unit

Capt.	V. Foley	P.O.	W. McCoy
P.O.	J. Gavin	P.O.	T. Inglee
P.O.	S. Chillemi	P.O.	D. Bradt (DO)
P.O.	J. Adamo	P.O.	L. Austin (DO)
P.O.	T. Robinson	P.O.	C. Geyer (DO)

Division Two

Capt.	J. Lynch	P.O.	R. Tarullo
Lt.	L. DeLisle	P.O.	L. Renna
Lt.	J. Kosakowski	P.O.	K. Wells
Lt.	R. O'Neill	P.O.	E. Grinmanis
Lt.	W. Stott	P.O.	J. Cotazino
Sgt.	F. Donnelly	P.O.	D. Williams
Sgt.	R. Grebert	P.O.	M. Savoie
Sgt.	J. Nielsen	P.O.	T. Fitzpatrick
Sgt.	T. Nolan	P.O.	P. Nardolillo (DO)
Sgt.	G. Snyder	P.O.	D. Leonard (DO)
Sgt.	J. Sokol	P.O.	M. Horan (DO)
Sgt.	R. Wolfgang	P.O.	M. Weaver (DO)
P.O.	A. Garrow	P.O.	C. Tucker (DO)
P.O.	G. Knapp	P.O.	R. Hedgeman (DO)
P.O.	S. Walsh	P.O.	D. Nadoraski
P.O.	R. Carroll	P.O.	D. Armento *
P.O.	S. Keane	P.O.	T. McWatters
P.O.	M. DeLuca	P.O.	J. DiNovo
P.O.	R. Hubert	P.O.	E. Conroy
P.O.	P. Loomis	P.O.	R. Newton
P.O.	A. Siciliano	P.O.	R. Stark *
P.O.	T. Fahey	P.O.	K. Shastany
P.O.	G. Lynch, Jr. (DO)	P.O.	M. Connell
P.O.	C. James (DO)	P.O.	J. Teller *
P.O.	F. Norton (DO)	P.O.	P. Meehan
P.O.	T. Vadney (DO)	P.O.	W. Stockman *
P.O.	V. VonDollen (DO)	P.O.	J. Costanzo
P.O.	J. Jewett (DO)	P.O.	D. Packard (DO)
P.O.	W. Kieran	P.O.	J. Taylor * (DO)
P.O.	T. Fick	P.O.	L. Mannarino (DO)
P.O.	J. Faith	P.O.	R. Tashjian (DO)
P.O.	T. Moore	P.O.	H. Schechter (DO)
P.O.	P. Gaida	P.O.	T. Carroll (DO)

Police Court

P.O.	C. Abare (DO)	P.O.	K. Sorenson
P.O.	R. Bennett	P.O.	G. Sparks
P.O.	K. Leisenfelder	P.O.	R. Montayne (DO)
P.O.	J. Pickett		

Patrol Drivers

Chf.	T. McGeough	Chf.	D. Krasher
Chf.	E. Sazynski	Chf.	W. Nedeau

Traffic Division

Capt. G. Houting	P.O. W. O'Brien
Sgt. K. LaFleur	P.O. W. Barone
Sgt. W. Davis	P.O. R. Tempel
P.O. R. Sleasman	P.O. D. Deyoe
P.O. A. Richardson	P.O. V. Igoe
P.O. R. O'Keefe	P.O. O. Tarsitano
P.O. W. Wilson	P.O. G. Maloney
P.O. R. Rider	P.O. L. VanPatten

Traffic Safety Unit

Sgt. R. Coleman	P.O. B. Coale
P.O. T. Miller	P.O. R. Shooks
P.O. F. Briger (DO)	P.O. R. McNeil
P.O. K. Kindlon	P.O. J. Marchesi
P.O. W. Georges	P.O. G. Barringer

Arbor Hill N.P.U.

D/Sgt N. Warrell	P.O. L. Layman
Sgt. C. Arsenault	P.O. W. Murphy
Sgt. R. Ellison (DO)	P.O. J. Hughes
Sgt. T. Shields	P.O. J. French
Inv. R. Hendrick	P.O. P. Fagan
Inv. F. McGue	P.O. H. Nopper
Inv. S. Voss	P.O. J. Bowen
P.O. J. Johnas	P.O. T. Cornell (DO)
P.O. F. St. Louis	P.O. B. Ozack (DO)
P.O. M. Aloisi	P.O. T. Hinners (DO)
P.O. R. Lee	P.O. R. Bussman (DO)
P.O. R. Patterson	P.O. L. Chmielewski
P.O. D. Proper	P.O. G. McNally
P.O. E. Sagendorf	P.O. C. Chmielewski
P.O. R. Smith	P.O. B. Palazini
P.O. G. Venter	P.O. F. Coy
P.O. R. Ekstrom (DO)	P.O. M. Nardolillo
P.O. H. Warner (DO)	P.O. P. Kalisz (DO)
P.O. P. Manns	P.O. N. Meier (DO)

Commissioner's Office

Sgt. H. Schramm
P.O. L. Logan
P.O. W. O'Brien

South End N.P.U.

D/Sgt	G. Lynch	P.O.	R. Boyea
Sgt.	A. Levine	P.O.	G. Klein (DO)
Sgt.	W. Lindeman	P.O.	D. Wingerd (DO)
Sgt.	J. McIntosh	P.O.	B. Rosebeck
P.O.	D. Walczak	P.O.	K. Williams
P.O.	W. Smith	P.O.	P. Goldberg
P.O.	M. Falkenheimer	P.O.	G. Happel
P.O.	J. Ginter	P.O.	A. Metcalfe
P.O.	J. Jones (DO)	P.O.	M. DeMarco (DO)
P.O.	D. Taylor (DO)	P.O.	H. Rozell
P.O.	A. Hess	P.O.	R. Adriance
P.O.	G. Busold		

Administrative Services Bureau

D/Capt. E. McCormack
P.O. R. Basile
P.O. D. McElroy